@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

April 3,2024

David Grounds

OWL SWD Operating, LLC

20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 500
Houston, Tx 77046

RE: White River Pit, Permit No. M-2008-070, Notice of Temporary Cessation TC-01 Initial
Period, Notice of Incompleteness

Dear Mr. Grounds:

On April 2, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your notice
to revise the permit status on the above listed site to Temporary Cessation. This notice is to
inform you that on April 3, 2024 deemed your notice incomplete. The following item(s) are
required for your notice to be considered complete Pursuant to Rule 1.13.5(2)(a), (c), (d) and

(e);

1. The date of cessation. Please specify when production ceased and when the initial 5 year
cessation period will end.

2. Aplan for resumption of mining;

3. The measures to be taken to comply with reclamation requirements and/or other activities
related to the performance standards of Rule 3.1 while the mine is in Temporary Cessation;

4. Demonstration that the existing Financial Warranty is adequate to cover the reclamation
liability;

Please provide the required information by May 3, 2024. If you have any questions, please contact
Amy Yeldell.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Sincerely,

EC: Dani Cry, Consultant
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